TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: February 11, 2014

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
School District Internet & Data Circuits $3817 AT & T
C01404 Per State of MS EPL Funding: District Budgets

Covered by Erate Funding

Brenda Meriweather wishes to continue our contract service with AT & T to
provide Metro Ethernet and Ethernet Managed Internet Service (Internet
Access) from Month 96 price re-determination of RFP No. 4000-1, State
Contract number 4000-1. The minimum service term is for a three (3) year
period with early termination charges.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

BC# 2013-2014 - 008

Trip Date Site Teacher Destination
February 20-21, 2014 Career Center =~ Natasha Richey Jackson, MS
Company Qty/Total Cost

2 Brothers Travel Service 1 - Bus = $400.00

Natasha Richey is requesting to charter a bus to take students to the FCCLA
competition in Jackson, MS.

BC# 2013-2014 - 009

Trip Date Site Teacher Destination
February 20, 2014 Lawhon Shannon Carlisle Huntsville, AL
Company Qty/Total Cost

Corinth Charter 3 — 55 passenger @ $1,100/ea = $3,300.00

Shannon Carlisle is requesting to charter 3 buses to take grades 2-5 challenge
students to the NASA Space Center in Huntsville, AL.



CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

none



